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Where to Turn
For Help 

For further assistance or additional copies, please contact Information & Referral at 

                       (717) 261-2561, ir@franklincountypa.gov or 211

This resource guide was produced by Franklin County Human Services Information & Referral. 

An overview of Human Service Agencies in Franklin County 



If you see an error, please contact the Information and Referral Coordinator at 717-261-2561

Those involved in compiling this booklet are not responsible for errors or omissions.  Furthermore, appearance in this booklet 

in no way indicates a provider’s particular level of skill or competence.  Every effort has been made to treat all 

agencies/providers fairly and include all those wishing to appear in this booklet.  An unfavorable inference should not be 

drawn from the absence of any particular agency/provider.
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Affordable Health Care www.healthcare.gov

CONTACT Helpline www.contacthelpline.org

District 35 Alcoholics Anonymous http://d35pa-aa.org

Franklin County Government www.franklincountypa.gov

Medicare Information www.medicare.gov

PA Access to Social Services 

9-1-1

Franklin County Information & Referral

(717) 261-2561  or 2-1-1

PA Affordable Apartment Locator www.phfa.org

(717) 264-2555

(866) 918-2555

Social Security Services

http://www.ssa.gov/onlineservices/

INTERNET RESOURCES

(applications and screenings for numerous services

such as food stamps, cash assistance, Medical 

Assistance, Adult Basic, LIHEAP, etc)

www.compass.state.pa.us
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Is there a local office of the Better Business Bureau? 

Who do I contact regarding birth or death certificates?

Is there one Board of Education for Franklin County? 

Who do I contact regarding cash assistance, food stamps and a medical assistance card? 

What is the name and phone number for the “Welfare/Assistance Office?” 

Where do I go to look up a deed? 

Where do I go to get:  dog license, hunting license, doe license, fishing license, bingo license? 

How do I contact Unemployment Compensation to file a claim? 

What is the phone number for the Franklin County Extension Office?

Who do I contact regarding hazardous waste disposal? 

What is the name and number of the local Federally-Funded Community Health Center? 

What is the phone number for the Humane Society? 

Who handles the inspections of eating establishments in Franklin County? 

Penn State Cooperative Extension Office (717) 263-9226

Planning Commission (717) 261-3855, www.franklincountypa.gov

Keystone Health (717) 709-7900 www.keystonehealth.org

Harrisburg Office (717) 364-3250, www.bbb.org/washington-dc-eastern-pa

Frequently Asked Questions

Dept. of Health, Vital Records, 877-724-3258,  www.health.pa.gov

Pennsylvania Game Commission (814) 643-1831, www.pgc.state.pa.us

(717) 264-4584, www.uc.pa.gov

Antietam Humane Society (717) 762-9091

Cumberland Valley Animal Shelter (717) 263-5791

Inside the Borough of Chambersburg: Chambersburg Borough Office (717) 264-5151

Anywhere else in Franklin County: Department of Agriculture (717) 787-3400

No, each of the school districts has its own elected “Board of School Directors”

PA Dept. of Human Services (Assistance Office) (717) 264-6121, (877)289-9177, www.compass.state.pa.us 

PA Dept. of Human Services (Franklin County Assistance) (717) 264-6121, (877)289-9177

Register & Recorder (Courthouse) (717) 261-3872, www.franklincountypa.gov

Treasurer’s Office (Courthouse) (717) 261-3119, www.franklincountypa.gov
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Who can I call to get help with locating the appropriate Human Service Agency? 

Who do I contact for a marriage license? 

Who do I contact regarding Medicaid?

Who do I contact regarding Medicare? 

Who do I call about getting a passport?  

What is the phone number for the Pennsylvania Game Commission?  

Where do I go to get a Photo ID made?  

Who do I contact regarding Recycling?  

Where can I get a Rent Rebate / Property Tax Rebate Application?

Who do I contact to report welfare fraud? 

Who should I call to complain about a damaged road? 

Who do I contact with questions regarding local taxes? 

PA Dept. of Human Services (Franklin County Assistance) (717) 264-6121, (877)289-9177, 

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation 1-800-FIX-ROAD (1-800-349-7623)

Advanced Recycling Technology, Inc (Electronics) (717) 262-4383

1-(800) 633-4227, www.medicare.gov 

Franklin County Office of Aging - Apprise(717) 263-2153, www.franklincountypa.gov

Area Agency on Aging (717) 263-2153, www.franklincountypa.gov 

Rep. Rob Kauffman, (717) 264-3943

Office of Inspector General (800) 932-0582

Chambersburg, Fayetteville, Shippensburg, or Waynesboro Post Office

or Lillian S. Besore Memorial Library 

Pennsylvania Game Commission (814) 643-1831, www.pgc.state.pa.us

PennDot Drivers License Center-Chambersburg (800) 932-4600

Franklin County Planning Commission (717) 261-3855, www.franklincountypa.gov

your local township or borough office and waste management provider

Franklin County Information & Referral (717) 261-2561 or 2-1-1, www.franklincountypa.gov

Clerk of Courts (Courthouse) (717) 261-3805, www.franklincountypa.gov

Chambersburg Area Wage Tax Board (717) 263-5141, www.fcatb.org
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Waynesboro

Child Abuse Hotline/ChildLine (800) 932-0313 Five Forks Brethren in Christ (717) 762-2991

Coalition Against Rape (800) 692-7445 Goodwill Retail Store (717) 765-4561

Domestic Violence Hotline (800) 799-7233 Helping Hands Boutique (717) 655-7725

Franklin County Area Agency on Aging/Elder Abuse New Hope Shelter Thrift Shop (717) 762-5840

(717) 263-2153 or (800) 642-6990 Waynesboro Community & Human Services

Franklin County Children & Youth Services (717) 263-1900 (717) 762-6941

National Human Trafficking Center (888) 373-7888

WIN Victim Services (717) 264-3056

(800) 621-6660

Lincoln Intermediate Unit 12, Franklin (717) 253-1871

Provides: Adult Basic Education

General Education Development Prep

Blue Ridge Summit English as a Second Language

Help Hotline (717) 762-9050

Chambersburg

Anything Kidz Consignment Shop (717) 262-0030 21st Century Community Learning (717) 263-0531

Battlefield Throft Store (717) 753-3968 BOPIC, Inc. (717) 263-2100

Cumberland Valley Animal Shelter Store (717) 261-1996 Boys & Girls Club (717) 261-5761

Dressed To A Tea (717) 267-0603 Chambersburg Memorial YMCA (717) 263-8508

First United Methodist Church (717) 263-8491 Franklin County Head Start (717) 263-8019

Goodwill Store (717) 267-0488 Franklin Learning Center (717) 263-2700

Hope Center Thrift Shop (717) 263-9345 Healthy Communities Partnership of Greater Franklin Co.

Kid to Kid (717) 414-7642 (717) 264-1470

New Life Thrift Shop (717) 496-8841 NETwork Ministries (717) 264-4640

PMI Pregnancy Resource Center (Maternity/Baby) Pathstone Corporation - Child & Family Development

(717) 267-3738 (717) 264-2839

Salvation Army Thrift Store (717) 264-9568 Preschool Diagnostic Clinic (717) 263-1732

Treasure Chest Thrift Store (717) 261-2347 Shippensburg Head Start (717) 477-1626

Trinity Episcopal Church (717) 264-6351 Shippensburg Summer Lunch Program (717) 477-9100

Unity In Christ (717) 414-7038 Waynesboro Area YMCA (717) 762-6012

Greencastle

Dress for Success (717) 660-9359

Goodwill (717) 597-0868 Adoption (General Information) (800) 862-3678

Newburg ARC of Franklin County (717) 264-4390

Newburg United Methodist Church (717) 423-6223 Autism Services (866) 539-7689

Mercersburg Childcare Information Services of Franklin/Fulton (SCCAP)

The Dressing Room (717) 498-0162 (717) 263-6549 or

Path Valley/Dry Run Children's Aid Society (717) 263-4159

The Closet @Valley Ministries (717) 349-0067 ChildLine (Report Child Abuse) (800) 932-0313

Shippensburg Day Care Licensing Information (800) 222-2117

Christ United Methodist Church (717) 532-6850 Early Intervention (800) 841-3593

Circle of Love Community Outreach (717) 372-1112 Children's Health Hotline (800) 986-KIDS

Cumberland Valley Animal Shelter Store (717) 477-8025 Franklin County Area Agency on Aging (717) 263-2153

Trinity United Methodist Church (717) 532-7606 Franklin County Children & Youth (717) 263-1900

(INCLUDES THRIFT STORES)

ABUSE/ASSAULT

CLOTHING

Adult Education

Children - Afterschool & Educational

(800) 682-5702

Parenting Programs

FAMILY SERVICES
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Franklin County Juvenile Probation (717) 261-3122

Franklin County Truancy Prevention (717) 263-1900

National Center for Missing & Exploited Children

(800) 843-5678

National Runaway Switchboard (800) 621-4000

Nurse-Family Partnership (888) 782-5678

Parent Education & Advocacy Leadership Center (PEAL)

(866) 950-1040

Parents Involved Network (800) 688-4226

Parent to Parent of Pennsylvania (888) 727-2706

Special Kids Network (800) 986-4550

Statewide Adoption Network (717) 772-7040

Youth Advocate Programs, Inc. (717) 263-7707

360 Transformation Center, Inc (717) 331-1249

Maranatha Ministries (717) 261-1708

Pathstone Corporation --Homeownership

Programs & Services (717) 264-2839

Tri County Community Action (717) 532-8611

Christ Among Neighbors (717) 532-7577

PA Department of Human Services (717) 264-6121

(620 Norland Ave, Chambersburg) (877) 289-9177

Department of Veteran Affairs (800) 827-1000

Social Security Administration (866) 656-5367

(50 N 3rd St, Chambersburg) (800) 772-1213

Unemployment Compensation (717) 264-4584

PA Department of Human Services (717) 264-6121

(SNAP/Food Stamps - (877) 289-9177

620 Norland Ave, Chambersburg)

Franklin County Area Agency on Aging (717) 263-2153

(800) 642-6990

Chambersburg Meals on Wheels (717) 263-7228

Shippensburg Meals on Wheels (717) 261-6615

WIC (Women, Infants, & Children) (717) 762-2143

(717) 263-0802

Prince St Church of the United Brethren in Christ

(20 N Prince St, Shippensburg) 1st & 3rd Thursdays

Fellowship Hall @ 5:30 PM

Christ United Methodist (47 E King St, Shippensburg)

2nd, 4th, & 5th Mondays; 5:00 - 6:30 PM

Grace United Church of Christ (121 E Orange St,

Shippensburg) 3rd Monday @ 5:30 PM

Messiah United Methodist (30 S Penn St,

The Lunch Place (100 S. Church St, Waynesboro)

11:30 - 12:30

Memorial Lutheran Church (34 E Orange St, Shippensburg)

Community Meals - Dinner

Financial Assistance

Assistance

Trinity Episcopal Church (58 S. 2nd St, Chambersburg)

Thursdays @ 8:00 AM

Community Meals - Lunch

Chambersburg Church of the Brethren (260 S. 4th St,

Chambersburg) Wednesday @ 5:30PM

Falling Spring Presbyterian Church (221 N Main St,

Chambersburg) Sundays @ 5PM

Salvation Army Lunch (159 Lincoln Way W, Chambersburg)

11:00 - 12:00 (Sunday - Wednesday & Friday)

St Seraphim Orthodox Center (148 Lincoln Way W,

Chambersburg) Thurs & Sat 10:00 - 2:00

Budget & Counseling

FINANCIAL SERVICES

Christ United Methodist (47 E King St, Shippensburg)

Community Meals - Breakfast

Saturdays @ 9:00 AM

Shippensburg) 2nd & 4th Tuesdays @ 5:30 PM

1st Sunday @ 12:00 PM

FOOD SERVICES

First United Methodist Church (225 S 2nd St, 

Chambersburg) Thursday @ 5:30 PM
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Hope Center Thrift Shop (717) 263-9345

Kid to Kid (717) 414-7642

New Life Thrift Shop (717) 496-8841

PMI Pregnancy Resource Center (Maternity/Baby)

(717) 267-3738

Chambersburg Restore (Habitat for Humanity) (717) 491-1156

Bountiful Blessings (Christian Life Church) (717) 263-8152 Salvation Army Thrift Store (717) 264-9568

Bountiful Blessings @ St. James AME St Paul United Methodist Church (717) 267-3085

(Non-Food Items Only) (717) 264-4225 Treasure Chest Thrift Store (717) 261-2347

Chambersburg Food Pantry (SCCAP) (717) 263-5060 Greencastle

Falling Springs Presbyterian Church (717) 264-5715 Goodwill (717) 597-0868

First United Methodist Church (717) 263-8491 Newburg

The Gleaning Project (717) 263-5060 Newburg United Methodist Church (717) 423-6223

Maranatha Food Pantry (717) 264-7785 Mercersburg

Pete's Pantry (717) 263-4123 Shippensburg

Unity in Christ Emergency Food Pantry (717) 414-7038 Christ United Methodist Church (717) 532-6850

St Pauls United Methodist Church (717) 267-3085 Cumberland Valley Animal Shelter Store (717) 477-8025

Dry Run/Path Valley Trinity United Methodist Church (717) 532-7606

The Pantry @ Valley Ministries (717) 349-0067 Waynesboro

Fayetteville Goodwill Retail Store (717) 765-4561

Fayetteville Food Pantry (SCCAP) (717) 263-5060 Helping Hands Boutique (717) 655-7725

Greencastle New Hope Shelter Thrift Shop (717) 762-5840

Greencastle Food Pantry (SCCAP) (717) 263-5060 Waynesboro Community & Human Services

Orrstown (717) 762-6941

Orrstown Food Pantry (SCCAP) (717) 263-5060

Shippensburg 

King's Kettle (717) 530-9200 American Association of Retired Persons (866) 654-5572

Oasis of Love (717) 532-5112 BOPIC,  Inc (ELM Street Project) (717) 263-2100

Shippensburg Produce & Outreach (717) 477-9100 Borough of Chambersburg (717) 264-5151

St Thomas Borough of Greencastle (717) 597-7143

St Thomas Food Pantry (SCCAP) (717) 263-5060 Borough of Mercersburg (717) 328-3116

Waynesboro Borough of Shippensburg (717) 532-2147

Five Forks Brethren in Christ Food Pantry (717) 762-2991 Borough of Waynesboro (717) 762-2101

Susannah's Pantry (717) 762-7011 CareerLink, Franklin County (717) 264-4584

Waynesboro Community & Human Services Chambersburg Hispanic Center (717) 262-2480

(717) 762-6941 Chambersburg Post Office (717) 263-8581

Commonwealth Information Center (800) 932-0784

FURNITURE Contact Helpline (717) 652-4400

(INCLUDES THRIFT STORES) Federal Information Center (800) 333-4636

Blue Ridge Summit Franklin County Information & Referral 2-1-1

Help Hotline (717) 762-9050 Nuisance Wildlife - Denton Leggett (717) 658-7999

Chambersburg Office for Civil Rights (800) 368-1019

Anything Kidz Consignment Shop (717) 262-0030 PA Game Commission (717) 787-4250

Battlefield Throft Store (717) 753-3968 PA Public Utility Commission (800) 692-7380

Cumberland Valley Animal Shelter Store (717) 261-1996 PA State Police (Non-Emergency) (717) 264-5161

Goodwill Store (717) 267-0488

Christ United Methodist Church "Food & Friends"

(100 S Church St, Waynesboro) 2nd & 4th Thursday

September - June @ 5:15 PM

GENERAL/OTHER INFORMATION

Pantries
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Pennsylvania Drivers Licensing & Registration

(800) 932-4600

United Way of Franklin County (717) 262-0015 CandleHeart Ministries (717) 263-5179

Carlisle CARES (717) 249-1009

Cold Weather Drop-In Shelter (Dec - Apr, 195 Loudon

St. Chambersburg) (717) 262-2143

American Cancer Society (717) 264-6266 Franklin County Homeless Shelter

American Diabetes Association (610) 828-5003 (223 S Main St, Chambersburg) (717) 267-3669

American Heart Association (717) 730-1726 Maranatha Transitional Housing (717) 261-1708

American Lung Association (717) 541-5864 Waynesboro New Hope Shelter (717) 762-5840

American Red Cross - Central PA (717) 234-3101 Women-In-Need Shelter (717) 264-3056

Central Pennsylvania Poison Center (800) 222-1222

Consumer Products Safety Commission (800) 638-2772

PA AIDS Hotline (800) 662-6080

Franklin County State Health Center (717) 263-4143 Barclay Village (717) 263-5025

Muscular Dystrophy Association (MDA) (800) 572-1717 Dawn Ridge Apartments (717) 530-1341

Pennsylvania Department of Health (877) 724-3258 Franklin County Houing Authority 

PMI Pregnancy Resource Center (free testing) Chambersburg Office (717) 263-4200

Chambersburg Office (717) 267-3738 Waynesboro Office (717) 762-7117

Greencastle Office (717) 597-2447 (717) 263-2021

Shippensburg Office (717) 532-4446 Greene Meadow Apartments (717) 267-2040

Hamitlon Park Apartments (717) 263-1783

Historical Molly Pitcher Apartments (717) 249-9800

Child Health Insurance Program (CHIP) (800) 978-8762 Mount Vernon Terrace (717) 263-4200

Franklin County Area Agency on Aging (Apprise) New Forge Crossing (717) 765-0006

(717) 263-2153 New Hope Apartments (717) 762-5840

HealthCare (Federal Health Insurance) (800) 318-2596 Orchard Run Apartments (717) 261-9193

Keystone Outreach Enrollment (717) 709-7969 Pine Ridge Estates (717) 486-4063

Raystown Crossing (717) 530-1341

Pennsylvania Department of Human Services Redwood Park Townhomes (717) 263-4200

(620 Norland Ave, Chambersburg) (877) 289-9177 Roxbury Ridge (717) 532-9425

(717) 264-6121 Strathemeade Square (717) 597-9095

Sunset Court Townhomes (717) 263-4200

Valley Terrace Townhomes (717) 263-4200

Alder Health Services (HIV/AIDS) (717) 233-7190 Wallace Court Apartments (717) 762-7115

Chambersburg Hospital (717) 267-3000 Washington Meadow Apartments (717) 765-4111

Fulton County Medical Center (717) 485-3155 Waynesboro Apartments (717) 765-8939

Keystone Family Medicine (717) 709-7999

Keystone Family Planning & STD Program (717) 261-4913

Keystone Health HIV Program (free testing) (717) 709-7964 Brindle Estates (717) 328-5687

Summit Primary Care Brindle Terrace Apartments (717) 328-5687

Cottage Green (717) 263-9040

Cottages of Shippensburg (717) 530-1573

Waynesboro Hospital (717) 765-4000 East Gate Senior Apartments (717) 249-9800

Episcopal Square Apartments (717) 530-1277

Health Insurance

Medical Facilities

Several office located throughout Franklin County, visit

www.summithealth.org to determine which is best for you.

Section 8 Housing

Emergency Shelter & Transitional Housing

Income Based & Rent Subsidized - Seniors

Income Based & Rent Subsidized - Family

HEALTH SERVICES

(Chambersburg, Greencastle, Waynesboro)

Medicaid, Medicare Insurance

Health Specific Programs

Medicare Insurance

HOUSING
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Luther Ridge Manor (717) 264-7453

One West Penn Apartments (717) 249-7797

Shippen House (717) 532-7885 Franklin County Legal Services Courtside Professional 

Towers at Falling Spring (717) 263-0119 Bldg. 14 N Main St. Ste 401, Chambersburg

Trinity House (717) 762-9633 (717) 262-2326

Valley Ridge Apartments (717) 258-9317 Lawyer Referral Services (800) 692-7375

Villas at Orchard Run (717) 261-9193 MidPenn Legal Services (717) 264-5354

Washington Square Apartments (717) 261-0521 Pennsylvania Bar Association (800) 932-0311

Wayne Gardens (717) 263-4200 WIN Victim Services (717) 264-3056

Wesley House at Quincy (717) 749-2391 (800) 621-6660

Christ Among Neighbors (717) 532-7577 Annual Credit Report (877) 322-8228

PA Department of Human Services (717) 264-6121 Better Business Bureau (717) 364-3250

 ask for "Emergency Shelter Funds" (877) 289-9177 Bureau of Charitable Organizations (800) 732-0999

Franklin County Housing Authority (717) 263-4200 Consumer Protection Hotline (800) 441-2555

(717) 762-7117 Department of Environmental Protection (717) 705-4700

Franklin County PATH Program (717) 264-5387 HUD Fraud Hotline (800) 347-3735

Franklin County Veteran Affairs (717) 263-4326 Identity Theft Hotline (877) 438-4338

Homeless Assistance Program (SCCAP) (717) 263-5060 Immigration & Naturalization Services (800) 375-5283

Salvation Army (159 Lincoln Way W) (717) 264-6169 Pennsylvania Crime Stoppers (800) 472-8477

South Central Community Action Program (SCCAP) Pennsylvania Protection & Advocacy (717) 236-8110

(717) 263-5060 (800) 692-7443

St Pauls United Methodist Church (717) 267-3085 Special Education Consultline (800) 879-2301

(Tuesdays only & by appointment) Welfare

Waynesboro Community & Human Services (Helpline Information) (800) 692-7462

(717) 762-6941 (Fraud Tipline) (844) 347-8477

Waynesboro New Hope Shelter (717) 762-5840 (Change Center) (877) 395-8930

VA Help for the Homeless (877) 424-3838

Veterans Multi-Service Center (844) 226-0368

(717) 264-2555

Christ Among Neighbors (717) 532-7577 (866) 918-2555

Customer Assistance Program (First Energy) Contact Helpline Listening Line (800) 923-4616

(888) 282-6816 Mental Health Association Help Line (717) 264-2916

PA Department of Human Services (717) 264-6121

Programs - LIHEAP & LIPURP (877) 289-9177

(620 Norland Ave, Chambersburg)

Dollar Energy Fund (First Energy) (888) 282-6816 Brook Lane (800) 342-2992

Operation Concern (717) 261-1328 (301) 733-0330

Public Utility Commission (800) 692-7380 CenterPoint Counseling & Consulting (717) 267-2081

Salvation Army (159 Lincoln Way W) (717) 264-6169 Frances Leiter Center (717) 264-8552

Project Helping Hand (SCCAP - Adams Electric) Franklin Family Services (717) 267-1515

(717) 263-5060 Greencastle Family Practice & Psychological Services

WARM Program (Reduce Costs) (800) 207-9276 (717) 597-0095

Waynesboro Community & Human Services (717) 762-6941

(Handles Dollar Energy Fund for Waynesboro)

LEGAL SERVICES

Utility Payment Assistance

Assistance Legally

Reporting & Investigation Services

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
Crisis Lines, Warm Lines

CRISIS INTERVENTION SERVICES

Counseling & Outpatient Programs

Rental Payment Assistance
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Growing Edges Community Counseling Clinic

(Free @ Shippensburg University) (717) 477-1248 360 Transformation Center, Inc. (717) 331-1249

Kevin L Harney (717) 263-8339 Al-Anon/Alateen (York) (888) 425-2666

Keystone Behavioral Health (717) 709-7930 Alcoholics Anonymous (877) 515-1255

Laurel Life Services (717) 261-9833 Annual Credit Report (877) 322-8228

LodgeQuest Outpatient Clinic (717) 749-7001 CandleHeart Ministries (717) 263-5179

Momentum Services (717) 262-2183 CareerLink, Franklin County (717) 264-4584

Pathways Counseling Services (717) 263-7758 PA Department of Human Services (717) 264-6121

PA Counseling (717) 261-1426 (620 Norland Ave, Chambersburg) (877) 289-9177

PGC Counseling (717) 830-0705

Pyramid Health Care (717) 261-9100 Dr David Leaman - Mentoring (717) 762-0314

(717) 809-2088 Food Pantries (SCCAP) (717) 263-5060

Roxbury Treatment Center (717) 264-2400 Franklin County Area Agency on Aging (717) 263-2153

SpiriTrust Lutheran Counseling (717) 263-9093 Franklin County Day Reporting Center (717) 263-0450

Spring of Hope Prayer Counseling (717) 762-0234 Franklin County Housing Authority

Summit Behavior Health (717) 267-7480 (290 W Washington St, Chambersburg) (717) 263-4200

WIN Victim Services (717) 264-3056 (202 Elder Ave, Waynesboro) (717) 762-7117

(800) 621-6660 Franklin County Information & Referral 2-1-1

Franklin County Veterans Affairs (717) 263-4326

Franklin/Fulton County Drug & Alcohol (717) 263-1256

Franklin/Fulton Mental Heath (717) 264-5387 Franklin/Fulton Mental Heath (717) 264-5387

(800) 841-3593 (800) 841-3593

Mental Health Association of Franklin/Fulton Franklin County Legal Services Courtside Professional 

(717) 264-4301 Bldg. 14 N Main St. Ste 401, Chambersburg

Perform Care (866) 773-7917 (717) 262-2326

Service Access Management (717) 261-1555 Indeed Job Site www.indeed.com

Lawyer Referral Services (800) 692-7375

MidPenn Legal Services (717) 264-5354

Nurse-Family Partnership (888) 782-5678 Waynesboro New Hope Shelter (717) 762-5840

Pregnancy Counseling Helpline (800) 537-2229 Pathstone Corporation - Training & Employment

Pregnancy Ministries, Inc. Services (717) 264-2839

Chambersburg (717) 267-3738 Pennsylvania Drivers Licensing & Registration

Greencastle (717) 597-2447 (800) 932-4600

Shippensburg (717) 532-4446 Roxbury Treatment Center (800) 648-4673

Waynesboro (717) 762-8066

Pure Grace 101 (Abortion Recovery Help) (717) 372-2845

Real Alternatives (888) 543-3243

Waynesboro Hospital Family Birthing Services

(717) 765-4000 Second Chance Ministries of Pennsylvania

WIC (Women, Infant, & Children) (717) 921-8540

Chambersburg (717) 263-0802 www.scmpa.com

Waynesboro (717) 762-2143 Social Security Administration (866) 656-5367

www.ssa.gov

United Way Stepping Forward Works (717) 262-0015

Waynesboro Community & Human Services

(717) 762-6941

Service Coordination

PREGNANCY SERVICES

REENTRY SERVICES

www.compass.state.

(Job Search Site, Keyword: Felony)

Salem United Brethren Church (4349 Letterkenny Rd,

Chambersburg) 1st & Last Friday Every Month Free

Community Meal for Ex-Offenders, Their Families,

& Family Members of those Currently Serving @ 5:30 PM
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Franklin & Fulton County Drug & Alcohol Program Franklin County Veterans Affairs (717) 263-4326

"Single County Authority" (717) 263-1256 Martinsburg Vet Center (304) 263-6776

(877) 927-8387

To report drug-related crime: US Department of Veterans Affairs (800) 827-1000

Franklin County Drug Task Force (800) 344-3127 US Dept. of Veterans Affairs (Philadelphia) (215) 842-2000

US Dept. of Veterans Affairs (Pittsburgh) (800) 827-1000

VA Medical Center (Lebanon) (717) 272-6621

Pyramid Healthcare, Inc. (888) 694-9996 VA Medical Center (Martinsburg) (800) 817-3807

Roxbury Treatment Center (800) 648-4673 VA Outpatient Clinic (Hagerstown) (301) 665-1462

White Deer Run (866) 769-6822 Veterans Crisis Line (800) 273-8255

Veterans Multi-Service Center (717) 599-8835

Dohi Center for Wellbeing (717) 473-4980

Laurel Life (717) 261-1426

PA Counseling Services (717) 261-1426

Pyramid Healthcare (717) 261-1900 CareerLink (717) 264-4584

Roxbury Treatment Center (800) 648-4673 Unemployment Compensation (717) 264-4584

Al-Anon/Alateen (York) (888) 425-2666 360 Transformation Center, Inc. (717) 331-1249

Alcoholics Anonymous (800) 296-9289 AHEDD (717) 494-4007

Gambler's Anonymous (855) 222-5542 Goodwill Industries of Central PA (717) 261-1262

Mothers Against Drunk Driving (800) 275-6233 Occupational Services Inc. (OSI) (717) 263-9293

Narcotics Anonymous (800) 445-3889 Office of Vocational Rehabilitation (OVR) (717) 264-4584

Smoking Cessation Program (717) 264-1470 Pathstone Corporation - Training & Employment

Services (717) 264-2839

Standard of Living Augmentation, Inc. (SOLA)

(717) 660-9359

360 Transformation Center, Inc. (717) 331-1249 United Way Stepping Forward Works (717) 262-0015

Amtrak Station - Harrisburg (800) 872-7245 Waynesboro New Hope Shelter (717) 762-5840

Capital Area Transit (Shippensburg - Harrisburg) Work Ready (SCCAP) (717) 263-5060

(717) 238-8304

Hagerstown Regional Airport (240) 313-2777

Harrisburg International Airport (888) 235-9442 Aerotek (717) 267-0087

rabbittransit (800) 632-9063 Chartwell Staffing Solutions (717) 552-2431

South Central Taxi Service (717) 504-2971 Express Employment Professionals (717) 323-4830

Touch-A-Life (717) 264-0737 JFC Staffing Companies (717) 709-9675

Kelly Services (717) 496-0050

Manpower (717) 262-2253

Labor Ready (717) 264-1134

Randstad (717) 263-6833

Spherion (717) 262-2430

Staffmark (717) 709-0943

Staffing Agencies

SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES

Outpatient Facilities

VETERANS SERVICES

Detoxification Services

Support Groups

WORKFORCE/EMPLOYMENT
SERVICES

Comprehensive Employment Services

Job Development & Training

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

13



Franklin County Human Services Information and Referral (I&R) is available to anyone seeking 
information regarding the available human services in Franklin County. I&R is a resource intended 
for public use.  Individuals who are uncertain of how to access the information or services that they 
desire are encouraged to contact us. If the desired information is not directly at hand, I&R will 
actively research and respond to the inquiry as quickly and efficiently as possible.                                         

There are several easy ways to contact an Information & Referral Specialist to learn of the services 
that are available. No matter the contact method, you will receive the same service each time. 

  
 1. By Phone 

(717) 261-2561  

or 2-1-1 

Assistance via phone is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.  

  

2. By Email 

ir@franklincountypa.gov 

  

3. Walk-In 

Franklin County Human Services 

Information & Referral  

425 Franklin Farm Lane 

Chambersburg, PA 17257 

Monday - Friday  

8:30 - 4:30 
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